From: I

Sent: 27 May 2022 08:23

To: _WEB_Canals Strategy

Subject: Draft Canals Strategy consultation response from Brimscombe and Thrupp Parish
Council

Attachments: Canal strategy response - Brimscombe and Thrupp Parish Council.docx

You don't often get email from || GGG (-2 vwhy this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Please find attached the consultation response from Brimscombe and Thrupp Parish Council for the Draft Canals
Strategy consultation.
Best wishes,

Clerk and Responsible Financial Officer

Brimscombe and Thrupp Parish Council

Email:

Parish Council Telephone Number: 07421313599

| work flexibly. If I'm sending this email outside of regular hours it is because it suits my work pattern just
now, and, importantly, | don’t expect you to read, respond, or action it outside of your regular hours.

The information included in this e-mail is of a confidential nature and is intended only for the addressee. If you are not
the intended addressee, any disclosure, copying or distribution by you is prohibited and may be unlawful. Disclosure
to any party other than the addressee, whether inadvertent or otherwise is not intended to waive privilege or
confidentiality.



